April 22, 1988

MEMORANDUM FOF Richard W. Krimm
hssistant Associate Director
Office of Neturei and Technological Hazarads
Federal Emergency Management Agency

FROM: J. Philip Stohr, Acting Director \nfarmation in this record was deleted
Uivision of Raciation Prutection e Rl n~-*rwodomr11h..ﬂafu
and Emercency Freparedness IN 3CCOTOANTE ve 4 .
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation *‘~°“¥“W*V“ ML L el ey

FOIA: 13 22 SIS
SUBJECT: EXERCISE SCHEDULES FOR “AND SHOREHAM

This is in resporse to your memorandum of April 15, 1988, regarding the schecduling
of the exercises for the Shoreham md‘nuc\ear power plants.

' Enclosure 2 1s a lTetter trom the Long Island Lighting Company (LILCO)
coniirming that LILCO 1s willing to move 1ts exercise forward from the week of
June 13| 1988 to the week of June €, 1988, in order to accommodate the change

in the exercise date,

by the and Shoreham licensees. Please indicate r eariiest con-
venierce if FEMA can support the requested changes to the and Shoreham
exercise dates.

The NRC_is pregared to support the revised scheduling of the exercises requesteu

ORIGINAL SIGNED BY

L. Jay Cunningham

J. Philip Stohr, Acting Director

Division of Radiation Protection
and Emergency Preparedness

Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
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